



Town of Exeter
Town Manager's Office
10 Front Street, Exeter, NH 03833

Statement of Interest Boards and Committee Membership

Committee Selection: Historic District Commission

New

Re-Appointment

Regular

Alternate

Name: Duncan Douglas McCallum (Doug) **Email:** douglasmccallum@comcast.net

Address: 13 Locust Avenue, Exeter NH 03833 **Phone:** 603-856-1442 (mobile)

Registered Voter: Yes No

Statement of Interest/experience/background/qualification, etc. (*resume can be attached*).

I am a registered architect and have worked on many historic structure renovations during the course of my career. I am currently employed by the State of New Hampshire, Department of Administrative services, where I have been working on historic renovation projects on the campus of the Governor Hugh J. Gallen State Office Park in Concord.

My previous board experience includes 6 years as planning commissioner for the Town of Canterbury, NH (elected office), and 2 years as planning commissioner for the City of Redondo Beach, CA (appointed office). I completed an urban design study of the Millyard District of Manchester, NH under a grant from the National Endowment for the Arts.

If this is re-appointment to a position, please list all training sessions you have attended relative to your appointed position.

I understand that: 1. this application will be presented to the Exeter Selectboard only for the position specified above and not for subsequent vacancies on the same board; 2. The Town Manager and Selectboard may nominate someone who has not filed a similar application; 3. this application will be available for public inspection.

After submitting this application for appointment to the Town Manager:

- The application will be reviewed and you will be scheduled for an interview with the Selectmen
- Following the interview the Board will vote on your potential appointment at the next regular meeting
- If appointed, you will receive a letter from the Town Manager and will be required to complete paperwork with the Town Clerk prior to the start of your service on the committee or board.

I certify that I am 18 years of age or older:

Signature: Duncan Douglas McCallum

Date: January 25, 2020

Duncan Douglas McCallum, Architect
13 Locust Avenue
Exeter, NH 03833
603-856-1442
douglasmccallum@comcast.net

Education

B.A., University of California, Berkeley,
M.Arch, University of California, Los Angeles
Additional Studies: University of Stockholm, San Francisco Art Institute

Current Architectural Registrations

Massachusetts
New Hampshire

Memberships

American Institute of Architects, New Hampshire Chapter
National Council of Architectural Registration Boards
Former Planning Commissioner, City of Redondo Beach, CA
Former Planning Commissioner, Town of Canterbury, NH
Former Member, Central New Hampshire Regional Planning Commission

Awards

- National Endowment of the Arts (NEA) Design Center Grant for the Parker Day School Project
- NEA Design Advancement Grant "Manchester New Hampshire-Mending the Urban Fabric" (with exhibit and lecture at the Currier Museum, Manchester, NH)
- Landmark Ideas Competition, Melbourne, Australia, First Award
- City of Redondo Beach, CA, Civic Award
- AIA, NH Chapter, Design Award for Historic Manchester Mill Yard Design Guidelines
- Boston Society of Architects, Honor Award, Ventilation Building No.7
- AIA Honor Award for Architecture, Ventilation Building No. 7
- Harleston Parker Award, City of Boston, Ventilation Building No. 7

Software Capabilities

Autodesk Revit Architecture, Autodesk 3ds Max Design, Adobe Photoshop, Adobe InDesign, Microsoft Office Suite, and Microsoft Project, Deltek Project Management & Accounting, Sketchup, Therm, WUFI Plus.

Work History

August 2016 – Present: Project Manager, New Hampshire Department of Administrative Services. Supervisor: Lee Smith, Jr., 603-419-9651. Representative Projects Include:

- Space programming, concept design, and client construction representation for remodeling of six DHHS district offices ranging in size between 20,000 and 40,000 SF.
- Programming, concept design, and client construction management for several remodeling projects on the historic Governor Hugh Gallen State Office Park in Concord, NH.

June 2008 - Present: Principal, Duncan Douglas McCallum, Architect, Exeter, NH. Consulting roles for architectural and planning projects for institutional and non-profit clients. Representative projects include:

- University of New Hampshire, Durham, NH. Programming and Feasibility Study for Addition and Renovation to Historic Hamilton Smith Hall..

- Dartmouth College, Hanover, NH. Visual Arts Departments planning and management of relocation of university departments to new building.
- Dartmouth Regional Technology Laboratory, Space Programming, Conceptual Design and Design-Build Procurement for start-up biotechnology companies associated with Dartmouth College.
- Enterprise Center, Plymouth, NH, Grafton County Economic Development Council. Space Programming, Conceptual Design, and Design-Build Procurement for start-up businesses
- Neighborhood Stabilization Program, New Hampshire - construction inspection of \$18 million ARRA funded housing renovations in four communities.
- Miscellaneous residential remodelings and additions
- Planning Board Member (elected office), Town of Canterbury, NH
- Central New Hampshire Regional Planning Commission, Concord, NH - Board Member
- Transportation Advisory Committee, Central New Hampshire Regional Planning Commission, Concord, NH - Committee Member

October 2007 - June 2008: Project Executive, Koetter Kim & Associates, Boston, MA. Supervisor: Mark deShong 617-536-8560. Representative projects include:

- The Point, Boston, MA – Schematic design and programming for 26 story hotel/residential project in landmark location
- Actau Parks District Urban Design Guidelines, Aktau New City, Kazakhstan – design guidelines for 4000 acre new city district
- International Financial District Master Plan, Nusajaya, Malaysia – competition for 280 acre new financial district (46 million sf BUA)
- Hudayriat Islands Master Plan, Abu Dhabi, UAE – 1st place competition entry for new 12,000 unit residential community

May 2005 - October 2007: Project Executive, JSA Architects, Portsmouth, NH. Supervisor: Jim Warner - 603-436-2551. Representative projects include:

- 7000 units of Public/Private Venture Housing and associated community buildings for the United States Marines at Camp Lejeune and Cherry Point, North Carolina, Stewart Terrace, NY - includes 537 LEED certified units at Midway Park, Camp Lejeune.
- Feasibility Study for Historic Adaptive Re-use, Residential Condominiums, Gourdeau Associates, Salem, MA

October 1989 - January 2005, Principal, Wallace, Floyd, Associates, Inc., Boston, MA. Supervisor: Dave Wallace - 508-636-8171. Representative projects include:

- Harvard University, Paine Music Building Addition/Renovation/Remodeling of historic building, Cambridge, MA
- Massachusetts Fire Fighters Academy, Certified Study Major Expansion, Stowe, MA
- Brattleboro, VT Transportation Center and Parking Structure Final Design
- Central Artery Tunnel Project, Boston, MA: Architectural Design Concept Development for Buildings and Highway structures, Preliminary Design for Maintenance Facility and Ventilation Structure Numbers 3, 5, 6, and 7, and Surface Restoration Urban Design Studies for several parcels.
- Mary Lyons School, Master Plan and Complete Remodeling of historic school, Brighton, MA
- Louis Nadal and Tory Mar Rail Stations, Tren Urbano Final Design, San Juan, Puerto Rico
- Easton Transit Station Preliminary and Final Design, Columbus, OH
- Central Ohio Transportation Authority, Columbus, OH - Multi-Modal Transportation Terminal Preliminary Design
- Firm marketing, administration, and management functions for several years.